
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING 
 
 

Michael W. Hutson, Chair, and Mark Maxwell, Vice Chair 
Donald Edmunds, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica, Robert M. Schultz 

Thomas Strat, John J. Tagle, and Lon M. Ullmann 
   

June 28, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

3. MINUTES – June 14, 2011 Regular Meeting 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF ZONING (ZBA) REPORT 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 738) – Proposed 

Holiday Inn Express Hotel & Suites, East side of Stephenson Hwy, North of 14 Mile 
(466 Stephenson Highway), Section 35, From RC (Research Center) District to OM 
(Office Mixed Use) District 

 
STUDY ITEMS 

 
9. STORM WATER 101 – Presentation by Kelly Cave, Director of the Water Quality 

Management Division, Wayne County Department of Environment 
 

10. PUBLIC LIBRARIES – Presented by Mark Maxwell, Troy Planning Commission 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working 
days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 14, 2011 
  
 
 

1 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Chair 
Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on June 14, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Mark Maxwell 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-06-032 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-06-033 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 24, 2011 Special/Study meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 14, 2011 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
POSTPONED ITEM 

 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 186 A) – Proposed Sunset Plaza 

CVS Pharmacy Drive-Through, Northeast Corner of Long Lake and Livernois (125 E. 
Long Lake), Section 10, Currently Zoned Neighborhood Node M District (Controlled by 
Consent Judgment) 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-06-034 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends that Preliminary Site 
Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the 
proposed Sunset Plaza CVS Pharmacy Drive-Through, located on the Northeast Corner 
of Long Lake and Livernois (125 E. Long Lake), in Section 10, within the Neighborhood 
Node Form-Based Zoning District, controlled by Consent Judgment be granted, subject 
to the following conditions: 
 
1. Relocate existing watermain and provide a new easement and abandon existing 

easement.  
2. Arborvitae shall be replaced with a more street hardy species to be administratively 

approved by Planning Department. 
3. That both landscaped islands shall be irrigated. 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-06-035 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, To amend motion on the floor to add the following condition: 
 
Extend the width of the island near the drive-through to the end of the existing 17-foot 
parking spaces, basically adding 1 or 2 feet to the south of that southern edge of the 
island by the drive-through, to delineate for the driver coming through to direct vehicle 
away from handicapped spaces. 
 
Vote on amendment on the floor. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Krent, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
No: Hutson, Schultz 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 14, 2011 
  
 
 

3 
 

Vote on the original motion as amended. 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-06-034 (as amended) 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends that Preliminary Site 
Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the 
proposed Sunset Plaza CVS Pharmacy Drive-Through, located on the Northeast Corner 
of Long Lake and Livernois (125 E. Long Lake), in Section 10, within the Neighborhood 
Node Form-Based Zoning District, controlled by Consent Judgment be granted, subject 
to the following conditions: 
 
1. Relocate existing watermain and provide a new easement and abandon existing 

easement.  
2. Arborvitae shall be replaced with a more street hardy species to be administratively 

approved by Planning Department. 
3. That both landscaped islands shall be irrigated. 
4. Extend the width of the island near the drive-through to the end of the existing 17-

foot parking spaces, basically adding 1 or 2 feet to the south of that southern edge of 
the island by the drive-through, to delineate for the driver coming through to direct 
vehicle away from handicapped spaces. 

 
Yes: Edmunds, Krent, Sanzica, Schultz, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
No: Hutson 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUESTS 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU 388) – Proposed Adult Foster Care Home, North Side of 
Square Lake, East of Beach (2420 W Square Lake), Section 6, Currently Zoned R-1A 
(One Family Residential) District 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
David Bardlow, 2460 W. Square Lake, support. 
John Weisgerber, 2475 Charnwood, oppose. 
Larry English, 6140 Beach Road, oppose. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 14, 2011 
  
 
 

4 
 

Resolution # PC-2011-06-036 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Adult Foster Care Small Group Home, located on the north side of Square 
Lake and east of Beach Road, at 2420 W. Square Lake, Section 6, within the R-1A zoning 
district, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
1. The maximum number of adult foster care residents shall be 9. 
 
2. Sheet 1 shall be corrected as per the recommendation of the report prepared by 

CWA. 
 
3. An opaque screen fence or landscaping shall be provided to obscure the trash 

storage area on the east façade. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU 389) – Proposed Trainers Academy LLC, North Side of Maple, 
East of Crooks (950 W Maple), Section 28, Currently Zoned MR (Maple Road) District 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Chair Hutson requested a recess at 8:53 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 9:02 p.m. 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-06-037 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Trainer’s Academy LLC, located on the north side of Maple, east of Crooks, at 
950 W. Maple, Section 28, within the MR zoning district, be granted, subject to the 
following: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT JUNE 14, 2011 
  
 
 

5 
 

1. Add a 3-foot landscape hedge to screen the parking area from Maple Road. 
2. Add not less than 329.3 square feet of landscape area to mitigate for the outdoor 

relief area. 
3. Add 7 greenbelt trees within the existing greenbelt. 
4. Add landscape screening to the outdoor enclosure to buffer the appearance of the 

proposed fence from the east. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

8. SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT PROCESS 
 
Mr. Branigan briefly presented and distributed copies of the Sustainable Development 
Project Process and Regulations draft dated June 14, 2011.  

 
 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

10. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 
 

 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:34 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Michael W. Hutson, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2011 PC Minutes\Draft\06-14-11 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



PC 2011.06.28 
  Agenda Item # 8 
 

 
 
 
DATE: June 20, 2011 
 
TO: The Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 738) – 

Proposed Holiday Inn Express Hotel & Suites, East side of Stephenson 
Hwy, North of 14 Mile (466 Stephenson Highway), Section 35, From RC 
(Research Center) District to OM (Office Mixed Use) District 

 
 
The applicant, FAS Hotels LLC, seeks a rezoning of the subject parcel from RC 
Research Center District to OM Office Mixed Use District.  A vacant building presently 
sits on the property.  The owner is considering developing a hotel on the site; hotels are 
not permitted in the RC zoning district.  The owner intends to rezone to OM, which 
permits hotels by Special Use Approval.  The property abuts OM to the north and east, 
RC to the south and IB Integrated Industrial Business District and O Office District to 
the west.   
 
The Master Plan classifies this area as Smart Zone.  A description of this classification 
is attached.  The range of uses permitted in OM, including lodging facilities, would 
complement the existing industrial, research development and office uses in the area.  
This is consistent with the Master Plan. 
 
The attached report by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarizes the application. 
 
City Management recommends approval of the rezoning request.   
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the June 28, 2011 Planning Commission 
Special/Study meeting.  
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 738  Holiday Inn Express Hotel and Suites  Sec 35\PC Memo 06 28 11.doc 
 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 738) – Proposed Holiday Inn Express Hotel 
& Suites, East side of Stephenson Hwy, North of 14 Mile (466 Stephenson Highway), 
Section 35, From RC (Research Center) District to OM (Office Mixed Use) District 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-06- 
Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 
WHEREAS, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City Council 
that the RC to OM rezoning request, located on the east side of Stephenson Highway, 
north of Fourteen Mile, within Section 35, being approximately 3.05 acres in size, be 
granted. 
 
Yes:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\REZONING REQUESTS\Z 738  Holiday Inn Express Hotel and Suites  Sec 35\Proposed PC Resolution 06 28 2011.doc 
 



466 Stephenson Hwy, Holiday Inn Express

6/14/2011

Legend

1: 1,123

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

940187 187Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:Band_1
Green:Band_2
Blue:Band_3



466 Stephenson Hwy, Holiday Inn Express

6/14/2011

Legend

1: 1,123

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

940187 187Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75
Road Centerline

Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Form Based Zoning (Current)
(PUD) Planned Unit Development
(CF) Community Facilities District
(EP) Environmental Protection District
(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)
(MRF) Maple Road (Form Based)
(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)
(CB) Community Business
(GB) General Business
(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District
(O) Office Building District
(OM) Office Mixed Use
(P) Vehicular Parking District
(R-1A) One Family Residential District
(R-1B) One Family Residential District
(R-1C) One Family Residential District
(R-1D) One Family Residential District
(R-1E) One Family Residential District
(RT) One Family Attached Residential District
(MR) Multi-Family Residential
(MHP) Manufactured Housing
(UR) Urban Residential
(RC) Research Center District
(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels
Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:Band_1
Green:Band_2
Blue:Band_3



111

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

The Smart Zone: 

Big Beaver and Beyond 

A special focus on high-technology uses that • 
complement one another
Potential high-density housing in proximity • 
of 21st Century knowledge economy 
employers
Regionally prominent location for • 
technologically advanced companies

The Smart Zone was strongly emphasized in 
the Big Beaver Corridor Study and is the only 
proposed district within the Study to be called 
out specifi cally as a future land use category 
in the Master Plan.  The Study envisions the 

Smart Zone as a unique area dominated 

by high-technology uses which are at the 

cutting edge of innovation.  The Study calls 
this location a “paragon of innovation” and 
prescribes a combination of “signature” light 
industrial, research and development, and offi  ce 
uses.  

The Master Plan uses this category in an area 
expanded beyond the boundaries shown in the 
Big Beaver Corridor Study.  The area south of 

the main Smart Zone area, situated around 

Interstate 75 provides an opportunity to foster 

additional Smart Zone uses and development.  

Furthermore, much of this area is occupied by 
vacant or underutilized offi  ce and industrial 
facilities that could be readily redeveloped into 
Knowledge Economy uses, or into uses that 
work in direct support of those uses.  This area 
is highly visible from Interstate 75.  Business-to-
business functions, such as materials suppliers 
or offi  ce support uses also represent an ideal fi t 
in this southern section of the Smart Zone.

 

THE SMART ZONE

Ford Rouge LEED Rated Assembly Plant and Visitor Center

Automation Alley Technology Park in Troy; Photo by Brent 
Savidant



112 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Walks should connect businesses, adjacent • 
developments and the public sidewalks.

Storm water detention should be captured in • 
pedestrian friendly landscaped designs.

Mass transit stops should be provided on the • 
exterior and within the interior of the district.

ARCHITECTURAL ATTRIBUTES

Height should be encouraged in cases • 
where the development makes unique 
contributions to the area.

Non-industrial portions of businesses should • 
face the street system.  

Durable metal, glass, masonry and other • 
materials should be used to promote the 
scientifi c image of emerging technology. 

Entries should be well-defi ned.     • 

DESIGN CONCEPT

New construction and redeveloping • 
properties should be set in an integrated 
campus environment.

Paths, generous landscaping, water • 
features and similar features found in fi rst-
class business parks should be infused 
throughout the site.

Mass-transit stops should be located along • 
routes to accommodate the workforce. 

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES

Primary parking areas will be within rear • 
or interior side yards and separated into 
modest-sized components by storm water 
management and landscaping.  

All parking should be screened from view by • 
landscaping or walls.

High-tech industry within the Smart Zone; Photos by Brent Savidant



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President      R. Donald Wortman, Vice President       Douglas J. Lewan, Principal      John L. Enos, Principal 
Sally M. Elmiger, Associate    David Scurto, Associate    Brian Oppmann, Associate    Zachary Branigan, Associate 

 
 Date: June 22, 2011 
 
 

 Rezoning Analysis   
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
Applicant: Asad Malik 
  
Project Name: Holiday Inn Express Hotel and Suites Rezoning 
 
Location: 466 Stephenson Highway  
 
Current Zoning: RC, Research Center District 
 
Action Requested: To rezone Tax Parcels #20-35-327-014 and part of 20-35-327-013 

to OM, Office Mixed Use District 
 
Required Information: As noted in review. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The purpose of this analysis is to assist the City in determining the appropriateness of rezoning a 
site on the east side of Stephenson Highway, ultimately for the purpose of permitting a hotel to 
be developed on the site.  This application is not for conditional rezoning, however; 
consequently, the site plan is not a bonding agreement with the City in the event of an approval. 
The site is located just north of 14 Mile Road. The two parcels are zoned RC, Research Center 
District, and the applicant seeks a rezoning to OM, Office Mixed Use District. 
 
The RC District is intended “..to provide areas for industrial-research and office uses in planned 
developments. Such districts are to be located and developed so as to complement the significant 
light industrial character of the community, while at the same time providing for the necessary 
related non-manufacturing uses such as corporate office and research facilities. The RC District 
is intended to encourage the development of uses and services that will support and enhance the 
office environment in the RC District, primarily for the benefit of tenants and local residents. 
Further, the Research Center District is intended to provide for those major industrial-research, 
and office, and training uses which require proximity to major non-residential areas, rather than 
office uses serving a local market, which could reasonably be located in commercial and service 
areas elsewhere in the community.” 



466 Stephenson Highway Rezoning   June 22, 2011 

 2 

The RC District permits a wide variety of office and light industrial uses such as conventional 
offices, medical offices, laboratories, financial institutions, accessory uses and buildings by right. 
It does not permit lodging facilities or residential uses.  
 
The proposed OM District would permit a wider list of uses that still generally support the same 
type of overall intent of the RC District, albeit with a less focused purpose.  The OM District is 
intended “…to provide areas for large office uses which serve large numbers of people, as well 
as the retail, service, restaurant, lodging, and residential options that should be provided to 
support such large employment centers. A major purpose of this District is to provide areas for 
buildings of greater height and more intensive land use activity in an otherwise low-density 
community, while providing amenities on-site or within the same immediate area to foster a 
walkable, compact, dense urban environment. The OM District is also intended to encourage the 
development of uses and services that will support and enhance the marketability of the City of 
Troy as a vibrant and desirable place to work where a high quality of life can be offered for both 
workers and residents. As such, it is a primary role of the OM District, along with the IB, RC, 
CB and GB Districts to preserve the economic vitality of the area.” 
 
The OM District permits a wide variety of uses that are permitted in the RC District, but adds 
retail, restaurant, and lodging uses to support the high-density employment base encouraged by 
the Ordinance (and Master Plan, as we will demonstrate later in this report). 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION AND SURROUNDING USES 
 
We visited the site on June 21, 2011. The site is currently occupied by a vacant light industrial 
building and supporting site improvements.  The site is not well maintained, and has overgrown 
landscaping, a downed light pole, and several other features that suggest a site in neglect. 
 
To the north and south are large office developments that house a variety of large tenants.  
Across Stephenson Highway to the west are a collection of light industrial uses, and to the east is 
Interstate 75. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is previously developed and is essentially devoid of natural features, with the exception 
of some existing overgrown landscaping materials. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 



466 Stephenson Highway Rezoning   June 22, 2011 

 3 

 
ZONING/LAND USE/MASTER PLAN  
 
The zoning, land use and Master Plan designations for the surrounding parcels are shown in 
Table 1 below: 
 

Table 1 
Zoning, Land Use and Master Plan Designations 

 

 North South East 
West (across 
Stephenson 
Highway) 

Zoning RC OM I-75 O-1 

Land Use Office Office I-75 Office, light 
industrial 

Master Plan Smart Zone 
District 

Smart Zone 
District I-75 21st Century 

Industrial 
 
The subject site lies in the Smart Zone future land use category. The intent of the Smart Zone 
future land use category is described in the Master Plan as follows: 
 
The Smart Zone was strongly emphasized in the Big Beaver Corridor Study and is the only 
proposed district within the Study to be called out specifically as a future land use category in 
the Master Plan. The Study envisions the Smart Zone as a unique area dominated by high-
technology uses which are at the cutting edge of innovation. The Study calls this location a 
“paragon of innovation” and prescribes a combination of “signature” light industrial, research 
and development, and office uses. 
 
The Master Plan uses this category in an area expanded beyond the boundaries shown in the Big 
Beaver Corridor Study.  The area south of the main Smart Zone area, situated around Interstate 
75 provides an opportunity to foster additional Smart Zone uses and development.  Furthermore, 
much of this area is occupied by vacant or underutilized office and industrial facilities that could 
be readily redeveloped into Knowledge Economy uses, or into uses that work in direct support of 
those uses.  This area is highly visible from Interstate 75.  Business-to-business functions, such 
as materials suppliers or office support uses also represent an ideal fit in this southern section of 
the Smart Zone.  
 
While the existing RC District is well suited to the Smart Zone future land use category in that it 
allows and encourages high-technology research and light industrial uses, it is not alone in 
supporting the Smart Zone Concept.  The proposed OM category, as stated previously, also 
permits nearly the same uses as are permitted in the more specific RC District, but also allows 
the kind of supporting uses encouraged by the Master Plan.  While OM may not be the most 
suitable district in more remote areas of the Smart Zone, or those adjacent less intense residential 
areas, it does have a place along major roads like Stephenson Highway. 
 



466 Stephenson Highway Rezoning   June 22, 2011 

 4 

The applicant intends to use the property to develop lodging.  The Smart Zone also supports this 
concept in that it specifically mentions “uses that work in direct support of those uses” in 
reference to Knowledge Economy uses. It goes on to support business-to-business functions in 
the south area of the Smart Zone, and recognizes the area’s unique visibility from Interstate 75.  
In short, we feel the proposed OM District is in keeping with the Master Plan, and supports the 
surrounding office, research, and light industrial uses.  We also recognize the compatible 
presence of existing OM properties immediately north of the site, and the desirable visibility of 
this site along Stephenson Highway and Interstate 75. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
TRAFFIC IMPACT AND SITE ACCESS 
 
The proposed rezoning would not necessarily increase traffic volume from what is permitted 
within the RC District already.  In fact, if used as intended for a Holiday Inn Express, the traffic 
would be likely spread over a less intense period than a conventional office or research use that 
would be permitted under current zoning.  These uses tend to have more acute peak traffic 
periods around the morning and late afternoon. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The proposed OM District has potential to support the goals and policies of the Master Plan. It is 
a logical category when considering the site’s characteristics, the surrounding categories and 
uses, and the policies contained within the Master Plan. Therefore, we support the applicant’s 
request and recommend that the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council that the 
proposed rezoning be approved. 
   
   

   
225-02-1109 

 



PC 2011.06.28 
  Agenda Item # 9 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: June 20, 2011 
 
To: Planning Commission 
 
From: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
Subject: STORM WATER 101 – Presentation by Kelly Cave, Director of the Water 

Quality Management Division, Wayne County Department of Environment 
 
 
This presentation was suggested by the Planning Commission at previous meetings.  Kelly 
Cave, Director of the Water Quality Management Division, Wayne County Department of 
Environment, will be the presenter.  The presentation will focus on the innovative approach 
taken by Wayne County regarding treatment of storm water. 
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the June 28, 2011 Special/Study meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission\Study Items\Stormwater\PC Memo 06 28 2011.docx 


















































	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	June 14, 2011 Regular Meeting 

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. ZONING BOARD OF ZONING (ZBA) REPORT
	6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT
	7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT
	8. PUBLIC HEARING – REZONING APPLICATION (File Number Z 738)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Master Plan
	Planning Consultant Report

	9. STORM WATER 101
	Presentation by Kelly Cave, Director of the Water Quality Management Division

	10. PUBLIC LIBRARIES
	Presentation by Mark Maxwell

	11. PUBLIC COMMENT
	12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



